From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 2/6/2013 10:37:17 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: need to postpone lunch!

Laura, ’'m really sorry to do this last minute. The paper is not yet released and I am working
over the next two days to get through some concerns our energy division had with the paper.
Can we reschedule? Really sorry! Kristin.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@cpuc.ca.gov
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